Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, December 19, 2022 - 5:30 PM
Phillips High School IMC
Board of Education Regular Board Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting
https.//us06web.zoom.us/i/89843267304?2pwd=NHM2bDBVeUtwhEFVWNEInS296aVZtUTO9

Meeting ID: 898 4326 7304
Passcode: 087920

One tap mobile
+13017158592,89843267304#
+73052241968,89843267304#

Dial by your location
+71 301 715 8592
+7 305224 1968

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:

e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that enables each
student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

December 2022 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Pa#
I Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) (6:00 pm) Pesko
Il. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
I Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Wisconsin | Pesko
Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review
V. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will be Pesko
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of interest to
the school district. No action will be taken on items presented. 6:05 pm
V. Administrative Reports, Committee Reports, and Conference/ Workshop
Reports
A. Phillips Elementary School Principal Report (6:15 pm) Scholz
B. Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report (6:20 pm) Weliman
1. Students of the Month
C. Director of Pupil Services Report (6:25 pm) Peterson
D. Superintendent Report (6:30 pm) Morgan
1. Student Transportation Planning for 2023-2024
2. Curriculum Review for 2023-2024
E. Student Liaison Report (6:35 pm) Bjork
F. Superintendent Search Committee Report (6:40) Chairman
G. Policy Committee Report (6:45 pm) Chairman
H. Facilities/Transportation Committee Report (6:50 pm) Chairman
I.  Business Services Committee Report (6:55 pm) Chairman
VL. Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. 2022-2023 Staffing Update (7:00 pm) Morgan
B. Second Reading of Policy #830 Community Use of School Morgan 4-6
Buildings and Facilities (7:05 pm)
C. Board Doc Options for Meetings (7:10 pm) Pesko 7-8
D. 2023-2024 School Year Calendar (7:15 pm) Wellman 9-10
E. Resolution Authorizing Execution of Sub-Grant Agreement ehman 11
(7:20pm)
F. Approval of Price County Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan Annex
(2022-12-02) 12-17
VII. | Consent Items (7:25 pm) Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from November 14, November 30, and 18-22
December 5, 2022 Board Meetings
B. Approval of Personnel Report 23-24
C. Approval of Bills PDF
VIII. | Scheduling Future Board Meetings (7:30 pm) Pesko

December 2022 - Page 2




Xl.

Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of open
session pursuant to Wis. Stats.§19.85(1)(f) for the purpose of
considering financial, medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary
data of specific persons, including students, preliminary consideration of
specific personnel problems or the investigation of charges against
specific persons except where discussed in public, would be likely to
have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person
referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such problems or
investigations.

® Review Student Complaint

° Review Staffing Options for FACE Program

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to W| Stat. Sec.
19.85(1), if necessary, to act on motions made during the executive

session.

Adjourn

Pesko

Pesko

Pesko

December 2022 - Page 3



COMMUNITY USE OF SCHOOL BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 830

School facilities are intended, primarily, for school purposes. Therefore, school groups shall have
priority over outside groups. This may result in cancellations. In such instances, the school will attempt
to give adequate notice when cancellations become necessary.

Since the schools belong to the people of the School District, and since School District facilities are
established, maintained, and operated by funds largely provided by local taxes, the Board accepts the
responsibility for making its facilities available to responsible organizations, associations, and
individuals of the community for appropriate civic, cultural, welfare, or recreational activities that do not
interfere with school.

Beginning with the adoption of this policy change (11/17/2014), all existing groups or activities will
continue with the previous fee schedule. Supervisory fees will apply to all groups.

1. Aresponsible person in charge of the activity shall be named and this person must be present
and in control of the activity and of those participating in the activity during the entire time the
facility is in use.

The building is to be used only for the purposes stated in the permission form.

3. When deemed necessary by the principal, aquatic director or food service supervisor a qualified
district personnel and/or a custodian may be assigned for the time of building use. The group or
individual granted permission to use the building will be responsible for the cost of a janitor and/or
supervisor.

4.  Permission for overnight use of school facilities may be granted to groups who apply and 1)
receive permission from the building principal and 2) make a fifty dollar ($50.00) refundable
security deposit to cover damage and/or clean-up costs as needed.

5. Use of school space does not include use of school equipment unless specifically permitted. Use
of school equipment when and where required must be by & qualified personnel.

6. Organizations wishing to bring unusual equipment, materials, devices, and/or animals into school
buildings or on school premises must first present, in writing, proper insurance coverage with a
"save harmless” clause protecting the Board.

7 Kitchen equipment is not to be used without prior authorization of the food service supervisor and
building principal. Qualified or knowledgeable District personnel will be required to be present,
and, the costs of this service will be added to the regular fee. Food Service Supervisor will verify
kitchen staffing if applicable.

8.  Being in parts of the building not signed out, inappropriate behavior, or not following rules set by
the School District shall be grounds for immediate cancellation or denial of permission to use the
building in the future.

9. Normally, school facilities will not be available for use by rental groups on the following holidays:
Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Year's
Eve, New Year's Day, Good Friday, Easter Sunday, and Memorial Day.

10.  If the application is approved, the person and/or organization will assume responsibility for orderly
and careful use of the school facilities. The applications will hold the Board harmless from the
claims arising out of the school buildings or grounds, for the function being sponsored, on the
specified date or dates.

11. Prior to use of school facilities, the applicant should review the use requirements with the building
principal. The applicants who request the pool or kitchen facility
must first review the requirements with the aquatic director or food service supervisor.

=

December 2022 - Page 4



Limitations of Use:

1.

2.

3.

The Board has the responsibility for school facilities, it must reserve the right to deny the use of
school facilities when the Board deems it necessary in the public interest.

Sponsoring organizations will conduct orderly meetings and such gatherings are not to incite
others to disorder.

Sponsoring organizations will conduct meetings that are not abusive of other groups or individuals
by reason of sex, age, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or
parental status, sexual orientation or physical, mental, emotional, learning disability or handicap.
No school facility, building or grounds will be used for unlawful purposes.

No school facility is to be used for any other purpose or in any other way than its designed use,
without expressed written permission from a building principal.

property-at-eny-time: lllegal activity will not be permitted on District property at any time.
Alcoholic beverages and prepared food items may on be provided by a licensed and insured
vendor. This provision is specific to the District property specified in the facility use permit.

Special Considerations:

All permits are subject to immediate cancellation if it is discovered that information given on an
application is misrepresented. If the use of the facility is discovered to be contrary to any policies, rules
and regulations of the Board, the permit is subject to immediate cancellation. The Board and its agents
are to be held harmless of any expenses or losses incurred by the sponsoring organization due to such
cessation.

Procedures for Requesting Use of School Facilities:

1.

Responsible individuals or community groups requesting the use of a school facility should obtain
an Application for Use of Facilities Form from the requested building office personnel. There is a
separate application form for use of the high school kitchen and the pool, both available at the
high school office. The building principal or designee should assure that the conditions of the
School Board Policy are met. The appropriate section of this form should be completed by the
requestor.

The completed Application for Use of Facilities will be submitted to the Aquatic Director, for pool
use, Food Service Supervisor, for kitchen use, and then the building principal. All other requested
facilities will be submitted to that facilities building principal. The form will be submitted to the
District office where the Finance Manager will assign a fee if required and the final signature will
be by the District Superintendent. Phillips Elementary School or Phillips High School/Middle
School Office Personnel will update the building calendar. Copies of the completed and approved
forms will be distributed to the requestor, food service supervisor, aquatic director, custodial staff,
designated building principal and the District Office. (As per requested facility)

User agrees to pay and be responsible for any harm or damage to District’s property caused by
User, its agents, employees, or guests.

User agrees to indemnify and save District harmless from any and all claims by, or on behalf of,
any persons or firms pursuant to the within activity or arising out of User's use of district property
pursuant to this agreement. User further agrees to indemnify the District for any attorney fees or
other expenses incurred by the District in defending any claims arising out of or during the course
of User's use of district property pursuant to this agreement.

User may be required to obtain a policy or policies of liability insurance, naming the District as an
additional insured. Evidence of such insurance shall be furnished to the District prior to the time
and date of use. User agrees and understands that District insurances do not cover User, its
activities or its property, or any of User's agents, employees or guests (this paragraph is not
applicable if the event or activity is a District sponsored event or activity).

If necessary, the School District will bill all requestors and payment will be submitted to the District
office.

Decemberi 2022 - Page 5



7. ltis the responsibility of the building principal to assure that all requested equipment and services
are provided and that requested facilities are available.

Fees:

1. Ifit determined that lifeguards, janitorial services and/or kitchen supervisor are specifically
required or if special arrangements are required such as for banquets, etc., a
lifeguard/janitorial/supervisor service charge shall be made at a rate determined by the
administration, including the requirement of the janitor’s/supervisor’s presence in the building.
The lifeguard, janitorial/supervisor fee shall be paid to the District office.

2. Where the regulations require a charge for building use, the per use fee, plus the charge for
janitor services or kitchen Supervisor shall be as follows:

PHILLIPS MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL

Gym $100.00
Auditorium $100.00
Kitchen $ 50.00/per day
Commons $ 50.00
IMC $ 50.00

Classrooms $ 20.00
(Not to exceed $200 per event)

PHILLIPS COMMUNITY POOL
$35/hour with 1 ¥ hours minimum
plus the cost of lifeguards

PHILLIPS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Gym $100.00
All-Purpose Room  $ 50.00
Kitchen $ 50.00/per day
IMC $ 50.00
Classrooms $ 20.00

(Not to exceed $200 per event)

LOGGER CAMP $ 50.00/All facilities

DISTRICT OFFICE/EARLY LEARNING CENTER

Gym $100.00
Commons $ 50.00

OUTDOOR EDUCATION CENTER: $200.00 and/or deposit formula yet to be determined

Janitorial and supervisory fees will be determined annually by the district office based on wages.

The School District of Phillips shall not discriminate in the allocation of its facilities on the basis of sex,
age, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual
orientation or physical, mental, emotional, learning disability or handicap. Discrimination complaints
shall be processed in accordance with established procedures.

Approved 08/14/90;

Revised 05/11/93; 01/11/94, 05/17/99; 05/17/04; 04/21/08; 11/17/14

Revised:

December 2022 - Page 6



BoardDocs

— BoardDocs Proposal

BoardDocs BoardDocs

Create, ranage and publish meeting agendas Everything in BoardDocs LT and more:

and supporting documents o
Advanced workflow to distribute agenda item

+ Archive meetings, minutes and related documents creation, approval and collaboration throughout
for access by all stakeholdars your organization
+ Manage policies and procedures through - Track progress on strategic plans and goals

the entire lifecycle P
y Pawerful Meeting Control Panel to track, share anc

+ Take minutes notes and record voting record board actions including motions and voting

in real time through the Scoreboar
Search publicly shared agenda and policy in real time throughthe 5 d

information from other public governing hodies -+ Provide access toreference documents in the library
» Easily associate video or audio with each meeting - Utilize the actions collected during the meeting to

and index individual agenda items to any part of generate minutes, attach them for adoption by the

the video board and automatically release to stakeholders

BoardDocs

+ Manage and control meetings and minutes
separately for related boards and committees

Designate different publishers for different boards
and committees

« Create separate workflows and approval processes
with BoardDocs Pro Plus

Your contact at BoardDocs is Kristin Forsberg — please see contact details below.

ODRSBERG

11

KEISTIM

BoardDocs ...

———— -

Ematt Kforsberg@diligent.com

 DILIGENT *. «



BoardDocs

E————

JILIGENT o8 &

Prepared For: Phillips School District

BoardDocs Proposal

| COST SUMMARY-

BoardDocs Pro Document Management System —
One-time start-up fee

$1,000%(will waive if
signed before Dec 31st)

Option 1
BoardDocs LT Document Management System —
Recurring Cost:

$3,000 per year

Option 2
BoardDocs LT Plus Document Management System —
Recurring Cost:

Provides separate confidential meetings, separate
document managers and separate administrative access
for unlimited meeting groups of the same organization.

$6,000 per year

Option 3
BoardDocs Pro Document Management System —
Recurring Cost:

$12,000 per year

Option 4
BoardDocs Pro Plus Document Management System —
Recurring Cost:

Provides separate confidential meetings, separate
document managers and separate administrative access
for unlimited meeting groups of the same organization.

$19,000 per_year

e All options include maintenance/support, installation, training, implementation,

updates, upgrades and customization



Aueikn nouw St 58, PRprold gleg wog 'elpadiepusiea mmm  @eipadiepusied @

Aeg souspusdspuy ycoc vInr Aeq swapisalid 20 ‘61 9o Ae@ sewsuyd €goe 's¢ 98@ ('sqo) AeQ suessiap €20¢ 01 AON
Lussysunp ¥20Z ‘61 ung Aeq Buny joyinT ulpe 20z 'L ver Aeq BunBsxuey £20Z '€C AON feq sngwnjo) €202 '6 100
Aeq [euowsly  pZOZ ‘LT BN Ae@ siee A MaN ¥20z 'L uep Aeg suesmdA  €20T ‘LI AON Aeq 1oqe £z0Z 'v des
- ) —— = sAepijoy jelopa
g g o) Y TS o0 [l e T | v2/£202 sAepijoy [elopa4
0¢
Leloc |62 |82 6z |8z |Lz|oz|se|ve|ee le|oc|6z|82 |22 |92 0c | 62 | 8¢
lzlozl|se|velee|ze |z zzliz|oz|eL 8L |21 |91 s¢ |yei €|z | e |oz |6 lzloz|sz|ve|ce|ze| e
0z |6L|8L[ZL|9L[SL VL gLivi|cL|{zL|LL|oL]|® gL|zL|oL|sL|vL|EL|TL oz |6L|8L|ZL|9L]|GL|PL
etfzi|LL|or| 6|8 |2 g8l |9|s|v]|e]z LLjoL| 6 |elz]9|s et|{zt|ir|{or| 6|82
9ls|v]|elz]|l L vlelz]|! 9 (s |v]|e|z|¥
es |44 [uL [em|nL [ow|ns es |4 [uL [em|nL |ow|ns es |14 [ Ul [em|nL [ow [ ns es | 14 [yl [sm|nL [on | ns
¥z0z Aine 20z aunp 20z Ael ~ beoz mdy
Le | L
oc |85 ec |2z |9z [ sz |ve 62 |8z |L2 |92 |se le|oc |62 |82 oc |$6| S R ol 1T
€zlec|lz|oz|6l |8l |LL vz |cc|ze|1z|oz|6L|8L lzlozlsz|velee|zz | e g€Zlzz|e|oz|6L |81 ]2
gL|st|vir|et|ecL|iL |0l LL|oL|sL|vL|eL]gL|LL ozl|eL|eL|zL|oL|st|pL 9L |GL|vL|EL|2L|LL |0
6|8|z|9|ls|v]|E¢ or|6|l8|z2]|9|sS |V grlzi|ir|or|6 |8 |2 6|8 |2|9|Ss|¥|¢
z |1 elz|t 9 |s|v|¢c | B2z z |1
eS| 14 | YL [em|nL |ow | ns es | 44 [yl [eam|nL oW | ns es | i4 [yl [em|nL [on|ns es | 14 [uL [em|nL [onw | ns
¥202Z yole yz0og Areniqoy yzog Aenuer €20z 1eqwadsaqg
oc|6z|8z|2z]|92 Le |oc |82 oc|ez|gz|Lz|oz|sz|ve ie [oc |62 [82 | 22
¥4 &&@&3 61 8z | Lz |9z |sz|ve|cz ez €z |ze|lc|oz|6L|8L|LL 9z |Gz |ve|ce|ee !z |oz
gL|zir|ot|st|vL|eL |2t Lz|oz|6L|8L |21 ]|9L|St gi(sL|vL|er|zL]LL]|oL 6L 8L [ 4L 9L |SL IpL|EL
6|le|2]|9]s prL|cL|zL|Li|oL] 6 | 8 mwm@m§m AR R
vlielez]| Llols|v|c|z]|L Z |t . s|lv|c|lz|!
es |44 [uL [em|nL |ow | ng es |4 [uL [em|nL [ow|ns es |4 |uL [em|nL |ow|ns es | 44 [yl [sm|nL [ow | ns
€207 19quisAoN €207 1990320 €20z J1aquisydag €20z Isnbny

R Jepus|ey |ooYIs§ v2/ecic



2023/2024 School Calendar

Inservice Days:

Aug. 14-17 PES Testing & Inservice

Aug. 21-22 CPI Training & Other Trainings (ALICE, CPR, etc)
Aug. 28 4K-12 All Staff Inservice

Aug. 29-31 6-12 Staff Inservice

Nov. 2, 2023

Jan. 19, 2024

March 22,2024

May 28, 2024

First Day of School

Sept. 1 2023

Last Day for Students May 24, 2024 1 pm dismissal
Graduation: Friday, May 24th, 2024

Quarters:

1st Sept. 1 -Nov. 2 44 days
2nd  Nov. 3 -Jan. 19 44 days
3rd Jan. 22 - March 22 45 days
4th March 25 - May 24 43 days

176 Student Days

Inservices

PHS & PMS PES

3 during the year 3 during the year
6 before the year 6 before the year
1 after 1 after

1 floating 1 floating

Other Dates:

Star Testing Window
Concerts

Parent Teacher Conferences

Staff Breakdown:

173 Student Contact Days
11 Inservice

2 Staff/Parent Contact Days
=186 Teacher Work Days



Resolution Authorizing Execution of Sub-grant Agreement
Be it resolved that the School District of Phillips enter into a sub-grant agreement with
the Division of Emergency Management in the State of Wisconsin Department of

Military Affairs for the program entitled Hazard Mitigation Assistance.

Jon Pesko and Molly LLehman
(Name and Title of Authorized Official) (Name and Title of Authorized Official)

are hereby authorized to execute and sign such sub-grant agreements and any
amendments hereto as are necessary to implement a community tornado safe room
project on behalf of the School District of Phillips. Local cost share funds, on-going
maintenance funds, and facility operations for the project will be provided by the School

District of Phillips.

I certify that the above resolution was adopted by the Board of Education of the

School District of Phillips on

(Date)
SIGNED: WITNESSETH:
(Signature) (Signature)
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

December 2022 - Page 11



T

"'uondo 9)q1sesy B 9q 03 W5 AJJUaLINd J0U SB0P SIYL "UONIISINb/IUBWILIOD S1IY1 IUN uo1ldo 1Yl Pa4apISuod 10U pey 1PuUISI 9yl
¢fousbiaws ue Jo j1uanad ay3 w1 ner A3uno) adud Yy} 10§ UOIILIO] D11S4JO
jenuslod e se wooda djes Jayjeam 219nss/opeulo} pasodoad ayl buiziian pasapisuod PuIsIg JooYdS 9y} seH e
‘uonido a)qises} e 8q 0} WSS AJ3UaLIND JOU S0P S1IY] "UoNsanb/auawiwod s1yl piun uoizdo sy palapisuod Jou pey PuUIsiqg Yyl
¢fQ3uno)H adud u13uana Ayjensed ssew e Jo JudaAa 3yl w1 £3M1de} abeio)s e 10) UONEDO)
1enuaod e se wiood ajes Jayjeam a1aAas/opeuso) pasodoid ay) Bunzipin paiapisuod PUISIg |00YdS 9Y) SEH o
“Aoe} woold ajes opeusol pasodoud syl 03U J493uad) 118D TT6 9NSHo ue ayesodiodu oy Anpgeded syy ansand Ajjenusiod
19 J9PISUOD M 12131 Y3 ‘plemioy buinojy "uonissnb/auswiwiod siy3 ppun uoixdo Siyl paispisuod jou pey Puisig ayl
{Mmoeq as3ua) Ned
TT6 ©315}JO UE Se WooJ djes Jayjeam a1anas/opeulo} pasodoad sy Hunzinin paltapisuod PuIsIq JooYdS 9y} SeH o
"ainyey Jomod 1831412919 Ue JO JUSAS 3Y) U1 UO1IdUNY 0} DNUUOD 0} ANige sy} pasu pinom Bunood pue ‘Buizesy 'UoneNIUSA
ay3 Jo spadse Ny Jsnays bunood ay) se pajeubissp uoipod ay3 AJUuo ‘paUCIPUOD Ne 9 0} Paadu Jou pinom Alde} anjus ay |
éadn)ey samod 1e214309]2 UE JO JUIAD BY) U] UODUNY O} d)qe 3q 03} paau Buluopuod
Jie 3y} pjnom pue ‘pauocilipuod .ne 3¢ 0} pasu aJnIdNIIs d13Ud Y3 pjnom ‘43)13ys bunoodr/buiwiem e 1o4 o
{ ¥z + ([deD ssuodssy] + [sssupaiedald] + [sun] buiutepp] + [uoneung] + [Pedw) 'sng] + [edw| ‘doid] + [1pedw] uewny] )} x ( € + [Aageqoud])
:uonzenba buimoi o} ay) buisn paie|ndied S\ 183y aARe)SY — Ysiy 9yl
el Ajuolvd plezeH ayl ul pajend|ed jeall] dARe]aY — Sy 94l St MOH
:Slamsue buipuodsaiiod nayy ynm buoje ‘mojaq paisy ale suonsanb/syuswiwiod
9s0yl ‘suonssnb/siuswiwiod dgnd (g) Ay a1am sy "Ma1Aal dgnd Joj aNSgam Jooyds ay3 uo paisod osje arom
sebs1el1s uonebimw pue bunjuel pue uonennUIP! piezey ‘somngeded uonebimw sy Buipnpw ‘sjeusew ueid yeaq (UsnUM
10 Aeguan) suonsabbns Jo syuswwod apinoisd 0} pue Buiuueld sy w axedidiped 0y pabeinodous siem sduepusye ur dgnd
9} JO s1aquua|y “wniof ongnd usdo ue w1 p1ay asam sdiiyd Jo 1PUISIQ J00YDS 3y Aq pa1dnpuod sasdiaxas uonebimw piezey sy
ssazoid buiuue)qd uonebmy piezeH ‘juswabebug o1qnd

"dIWHDd 9Y3 01 XSuue ue se uoisnul 1o}
a0 panoidde Ajewio) pue (dWHDd) ueld uonebmiy piezeH AJunoo) adud ay3i U1 swan uonde uonedidiued Juof paynuap
‘xauue ueyd uonebinw piezey syl i uoisnUl J0j s1dsfoid Jeuoppe paynuap ‘sespt ABajesns Aleuiwnaid syy psmainai pieog

9yl bunesw s1y1 1y uoISSNISIP 9yl U1 pajedidiped aduepualie wy saanelussaldas ongnd g pue Ongnd ayi o1 uado sem Bunssw
syl “Bunssw uonesnpy jo pieog zzoz ‘0€ 12qWLAON aY3 Je tiebe uonebinw plezey pamainal pue passnasip Uo11esInp3

JO pleog pue uonelSIWPY 1PUISIJ J00Yds a8y “Anunwiwiod syy w spiezey jednyeu Buissalppe Joy ssbaiens Aleunwnsid
SSNJSIP 0} pue ‘spiezey jues pue a)yo4d 1OUISIP J00YIS pue ANUNWWOD 3y} U) SpJezZey JUeA3)a. AIuapt 03 7Z0Z ‘SZ JSGWISAON
pue zzog ‘8T 19quaAoN Uo yeis juswabeue|y Adusbisw3z AJunod 8dld Yam 1aw uonensiuiwupy sdinyd jo 1ouisid jooyds ay |
ssa204d Buiuueq uonzebnyy paezeH ‘sdinyd jo 121351 jooyds

ueld uoneb prezeH-NINW A1uno) adud
Xauuy uejd uonebniy piezeH-1np
sdinuyd jo 1211s1q 100YdS

TT0T/T/TT - Xauuy Ue|d uonebmy piezeH-njy Auno) eduqd



Sunnysr] ‘Fwpoo) ey ‘Spuip YIiH, Jopun passalppy .
Supwysiy ‘Sutpootd ‘[1eH ‘SpuIp YSIH, 1opun possaIppy

%0°SL [4 < [ 9 (4 € (4 ¢ IS UISLIOLIQ ] /WSI[EPUE A

%t 9¢ [4 4 [4 3 € € € I I urel]/[uds resruay)

%8 0L [4 4 4 € € [4 I (4 € aInJIE ] I9MOJ J1130a[q|

SAAVZVH TVIIDOTONHIA

%80T 4 z 4 4 T | T 4 I I SpooL

Y%L 11 4 T € 4 I 4 I [4 T armeiadwa], swonxy

%8 'LT [4 I € (4 € € ¢ ¢ I srureprdy/oTwapue J]

%0°0S 4 4 € ! € 3 (4 4 T SIUSAT 1DUIBI M TOIUI AN

%8°ES 1 4 ! ¢ ! 4 [4 ! §T 211 21jONNS

%8'€S é 4 I € Sl C [4 T ST SPUIM USTH

%08t [4 C I S'1 1 [ I I € Ssuuojsiepuny

%9°SS [4 4 [4 € C € € € C | ULI01S 219A3G/OPRLIO ||

%529 z z I £ 4 z 4 I € 3unmysiy
SAQAVZVH TVINLVN

FUOUAO MOT = £ 40 MOT = £ Buoq = ¢ 43I = € YL = ¢ e Y3 = ¢
it | A Wi TR SR L e e e I TH0DS
F/IN =0 V/IN = () FIN =0 PN =10 PN =0 FIN =0 PN =0

FLENTT] . E.ug:a.,q.m.w Suuvidosg \pinzni ;& parzalfn AIDAIDAD 4O I= .43:?.: ] SADINLS 32:::% puv L0 YjVap . 1230

aanpiay | ‘ssauadndaffa ‘awiy na.up fo 2z1g aundaad o1 auiy [\ Liopuooas yuaay | fo uondnuaiuy | sassoj parsdiyy iqissog | jpm siya pooynayry

Y e ] s o NG o [ OO M s mavaond YOV

xugely Auond paezeyy sdijiyd Jo 191siq [00Y9S :S€ I[qE],

'sdimyd 40 1011S1J 100Y2S BY1 10edWN PINOM UDIYM SpIeZEY UMOUY| JRUOINPPE. OU 3Je 213y -21qissod ausym ‘(sdpud Jo A

8y} buipnipuy) 19A8] Anjedidiunwi syl 18 ‘dINHDd dY1 LIYNM PAIIUSPT 318 PIIBLLNISS SSO] PUB STUSWUSSISSE 351y “UR)d UM
piezeH AJuno) 8d1d ay3 w1 papyoud s spiezey payniuspl sy jo yoe3 ‘ueld uonebinw piezey syi i papnpul aq 0 spiezey
Jex1b0j0uyYda} (€) 824Y) pue spiezey JeINiBU JUBASJA (6) SUIU payUBPI SAiYd 4O 1D1ISI J00YDS SY) JO UO1EdNPT JO pieog ay |
uonedy3uap] piezeH jeanieN ‘sdinuyd o 1PUIsIg J00YdS

“wsuoLId)/wisiepueA pue ‘uiedi/|nds jeawayd ‘sinney somod 101130819 ‘'spooy) ‘aunjesadwiay

SWalxa Dwepida/mwspued 'SJUSAS JIBYIESM JSIIM ‘D11 2INIONIYS ‘SpUImM YB1Y ‘SWI0ISISPUNY] ‘SWIO]S 319A8S/S80pEUIO)
'Buruzybn spnpul uoneonpy Jo pieog ayy Aq paziuoud pue payIlUSPI SPIRZRY YL 100YdS AU 18 sisquiaw Apunwwod pue
‘J4e)s ‘syuapnis spedun 0} jenusiod sAey jey) spiezey jeinieu paynuapr sdiiyd 4O 1913s1g J00YIS 8UL JO UONeINPT 1o pieog syt
Abajens uoneby paiezey sdunyd 40 1LUISIQ 100YdS

'sdiyd Jo 1S 100Y2S By} liynm uoteruswaidun ueyd spinG |m pue uonebIMW piezey o] SAIE}S)

100Yds 8y} jo uomsod oy} 13Yss spuSWSIe)S By Xauue ued 100Yds sy} O sjUSWIRYS (eob asay) seyelodiodul pue ‘Ueld
uonebm plezeq Aunod adud ay1 liynm sjeob uonebmw pajels ayi sasiopus pue spoddns Ajjny sdiiyd Jo 19111 J0OYdS By |
ueld uonebi|y piezeHq A3uno) acid ‘sjeon Buiuueld uonebmy piezeH

7202/2/TT - Xauuy ue|ld uouebmiy piezeH-1n| AJUnod axld

i3



i4

"91940 Juruue|d 1xou aU) UI pIemlo} PALLIED UOHOY "Surpuny Jo yoe] o} anp pa3o[duios JoN :sn3eIs 6107

"SUOTIN]O0S 9INDIXI 0]

(s1ue13) sao1nos Surpuny jno jooS
's€2Je 9u0Id-pOO[] WO SOBI[ToR]
pue SImponnserur paAoxduil lo/pue
199EM

SurAowel 10y suonnjos justeuIad
‘(010 “Aqreontod ‘yousq

sdijjiyg yo 1omnsiq -1S09 ‘AT[BI20S ‘AJ[RIUSWIUOIIAUD)
[0049S ‘Mdd | IUBID VNI X Mo Aunop poolq 9[qedoooe 101 30077 (1)

"suone1ado [BIUASSS JO UOHENUNUOD 33 MO[[e p[nom jey) 20e[d ur sampasold [e1949s saey syusuntedap
Aunoo 1130 9s1xa sueld [eoyyo ou gSnoy)y -sueld suoneiado Jo Aynunuod padojaaap aaey SHEA pue 1] ‘uonoe SuroduQ parejduios Ajjenie :sniei§ 6102

sdrrgd Jo 1otusiq
[00128 “"SHHA uern
‘spunoip) pue ‘(anuoAaay
Surpying ‘11 “1daq [BIaUD)) ‘suejd justutoA0S
S JuUayS 1SN ‘wy | Surwrurerfolg Jo Aymumuoo pue suonerado
:speay 1dog 0D Junsrxg X WINIPa Auno) T Jo Amunuos dojaaacg (£1)
*31940 Suruuepd 1XaU 31 UL pIemIOf PALLEd UONDY “Suipuny Jo yoe[ 0} anp pad[dwoo JoN :Sn3els 6102
'S9SSOUISN( PUB SAUOY
sdifiyg jo 10omsiq dnoid ‘saniioe} a1ed Aep ‘sjooyos
[ooLds “SHHA SuIpnyoul ‘sanI[Ioe] S[qRISuNA
QUAIAFEUBA] pug [BIMILID [[B O] SOIpBI
Kouadrowryg | juelD) YVINTL X wnipaj Aunoy) TNA Ioyream YYON 2anboy (¢1)

POYRIN S-¢ s1vax T-1 s1edx
uoneyrdwa[duy ur Surpunyg duory J10YS 0} sanpddy
sIoujleJ pue ped| [ENU3)0J | SWRIJOUIL], | JUWIEIJIWILY, Auoug uonoy spIezef] uondIy

9epd)) Uv[J 6107 — SUONOY UONESINI PICZEH SUDSIXY :9¢€ JqEL

2202/2/21 - Xauuy ueld UONeBWIN piezeH-MNW AUno) dugd



‘uonde Sy [N yorgam ‘weisoid desmsues[) 1semyiioN g ut sajedronred Ajunoy) 90114 "parejdwio)) :snyels 610T

sdifyg ‘stoness 211y pue ‘ao1jod ‘sed1yo
J0 101181 [00YDS orjqnd ‘sjooyos ‘erpatr ygnoagy
‘UONBAIISUO)) UOTIBULIOJUT [eSodSip SuIAJnuapr
pueT quawaFeueiy pue s1afuep 1oty Junensny
AouoSiowg ‘sjuenjjod pjoyssnoy 10
ang ‘g1 S[RLIAIR]N] urerdord uopo9[j0d puE SSAUAIBME
‘sjooyos ‘SHHA [e207] X wnpajy Auno) snopIrezel orqnd oprmAgunos e oymnsug (14)
‘weasoad asmalr ] a1 sajoword AJUnoy) 2911 “uoIdr Urou() :smIeI§ 6107

sdifqiyg jo orusiq
10008 ‘sjuade "SQILIPIIM LIOI)
9DURINSUI/SIO) BT SOINONNSs pue sauroy surodjoid
[8007] U0 SIQUMO0WOY 0} $110JJ9
“1da(q 211 ‘Burtuoyz JUON X wInipapy Kuno) QIIPTTAM yoeanno opiacid 01 snunuod) (1)

"9194% Suruuerd

IXU Y} UT pIeAMIO} PILLIED UOTOY "SIeaA ¢ ised o1 1240 s193[ays Sururem 1o §u

1[00D 10J paau paAraotad oN 'paje[dwiod JoN :SneI§ ¢10T

papaau
JueIn
sdifigd jo 101msiq ‘(enuaady
100Y2S ‘SHHA [e1oUa5)) -orqnd
quownageue]y | Surwruerdord sarmyeroduia ], 9} WIOUL PUE SISI[OUS SUITIEM
AKouoZiowyg Funsrxg X MO Auno) swanxyg pue 3uIfoos 218uIp100)) (6€)
‘uonoe uroguQ :smeis 6102
sdif[iyd Jo 10mmsiq 'SHIIM SSOURIEMY JBSYY pue
10042S ‘SHHA IUIA SULmp pue a}sqam 31 uo
‘quouroSeue|y samnjeradwa ], ISUJBOM 212428 Jnoqe susredureds
Kouadiawyg JuoN X sy Auno)) JwaIxy [euorjewIoyur orqnd snunuo)) (g¢)
POURIA S-¢ SIed x T-1 SIeaX
uoneyudmaydmy ur Surpuny Suog 110§ 0) saiddvy
SIdU)IBJ pUE pea| [BNU20J | dWelPUWIL] | dWRYIHIL], £paorag uondy spiezZel uonRy

2202/7/T1 - Xauuy Uelq UONEBTIA PIeZeH-MNN A1UNoD 344

17



S

‘uonoe urofuQ :smels 6102

sdipiyd
J0 191081 [00Y0S "PIOD 10/pUe JBIY 2I2A9S FurImp
UAISBUBIA] sarmyeradwa ], Ua3e] 2q pInoys jey) suonneoard
KouaBiowg JUON X X PN Auno) owanxXyg MOQe SHUIPISSI o1eonpd (LS)
‘ue[d 21321e13S 9PIMAIUNOD D1 UI PIPN]OUL SI uoneuLIoju] ‘uonde SutoSuQ :smeys 6107
sdiyqg "AJTUNWUIIOD S} UT SILIOJUDAUT
JO 101USK(] [00Y0S [ESTWISYO SnopIezey Jo a8pajmouy
“JUAWFRURA S[BLIdIE]N o1J102dS-211S 9[qe[IeAR AJIpROI 9ARY
Kousdrowyg | weID VNI X POIN Luno)H snopliezey stopuodsar 1say yeys ansur (45)
‘uon3oe SuroduQ) :smeis 6102

sdrqiryg

10 12LBSI(] [00YoS
‘Auno)) 20Lg ‘spiezeqy 4q
M UONBUIPIOOD spreq pasod ¥si1 oy SuneIuiu je paue
ur s[jeq sed jo A SUON X ysiy aed ‘Auno) NN sweadord uonesnpa dojaasd (gs)

POYIRTAI S-¢€ S1BdIX (4 B0
uoneyuamdduwy ur Suipunyg Suorg 110Ys 03 sorddy

sIsulIeJ pue pedy [enud)od | OUIBRIPOWILY, | OWEIJIUI], Lronig uonIVy spIezef] uonIVv

7202/2/21 - Xeuuy ue|d uonebmiy prezeH-jniy AJUnoD g



“xouuy ue[d SAI[iyd JO IOLUSI(] [00YOS Ul PIEAIO] POLLIED UOLOY 9[040 Suruue[d ¢1(7 UT PIBAMIOJ PALLIED JOU UOTIOY :SNJBIS 6107

sdifjyq
JO 1011SI(] [00Y0S

wedt) VINHA X

ysiy

sdiiyd

‘SpuIm 3uons

pUE S20pEUIo} oI Uonoajoxd sjenbape
omsue 03 sanioe] orqnd Junsxe

01 SI0)]aYs ppe 0) JUIPUNY 439§ (z9)

sdijjiyq
Joonsiq jooyos

‘xouuy ue[d sdi[iyJ Jo 191msi(g (000§ W

juel) VINHA X X

PIemIO] PaLLr

LEIS|

sdijiyd

B0 UOIOY 9[040 Suruueld 617 Ul pIEMIO] PSLLIED 10U UOTIOY (SWIEIS 610T

'PAPIJU IIAJIIYM STHOOY
9Jes jo SuIp[ing oy} 10§ 3urpuny 3235 (19)

“xouuy ue[d sdijjiyd Jo 10LsI(] [00YIS Ul

PIeAmIo] PALLIED UONDY "9[2A0 Suruueld ¢[(7 Ul PIEMIO) PALLIED JOU UOOY SNIBIS 6107

sdrqryd
Jo 101081(J [o0Y0S

WelD VINEA X X

Y31y

sdiiyg

'SI9)U90 UonedeIguod

uonejndod a31e] 1oy30 pue ‘syred

JWIOY SIGOUI ‘S]O0YDS ‘SIIUN [BJUST A[TIUE)
-DinW ‘soni[1oe) SuLmioe nue SJUIp[mq
901JJO UI SI9)[OYS OPBII0} AJUTUILIOD

Jo uononygsuos agemosuy (09)

xauuy ueld sAIIyd JO JOLsI( [00Y0S ur

PIRMIO] PALLIE) UONOY "9[0Ad Sutuue]d 107 Ul PIRMIOJ POLLIED J0U UONOY SMIBIS 6T0T

sdrjyg
JO 1010sI(] JooYdS

X X

wnIpajy

sdriiyd

IoyIRoM SUTUIRAI)

100qe SUILIBM DIOUBAPE 9INSUD

0] S[O0OYOS PUB SJUSPISAI [BI0] AqQ SOIPEI
I371BaM JO asn o) djoworg (8¢)

xouury ueld sdijiyd Jo 1oLsig [00YdS Ut

Plemlo] PaLLed UONIY 9[040 Sutuue[d ] Q7 Ul PIEAIO] POLLIED JOU UONDY SNILIS 6LOT

‘soFeino somod
s Teap 03 suefd suorjerado Kouo3iows

sdijjiyd pue 1omod dnyoeq aAey ATunuwuod
Jounsiqg [ooydg | e VINAA X X WNIpajy sdijpiyg oY1 uI SONI{IOR] [EONLIO [[e Jey) amsuy (¢6)
POYIRIA S-¢ SIedx T1 SIBdX
uoneyudwddury ur Surpunyg duorg 110Y§ 0} sonddy
sIdU)IEJ pue pwa| [enuUa)0J | OweIjoWI) | JWEIJIWIL], Arorag uonIVv uondvy

oyepd() Ueld P17 — SUONOY UONESDIA PIezEy SUNSIXY :L¢ J[qEL

7202/2/71 - X8uuy ue|d uonebim piezeH-1mniy AAUNoY 85ud

(7




VI.

VII.

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
Monday, November 14, 2022

The Phillips Board of Education regular meeting was called to order by Vice-President Krog at
6:00 p.m. in the PHS Library. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Baxter, Bilgrien, Denzine, Fox, Halmstad, Krog, Van De Voort and Student Liaison
Bjork. Absent: Pesko and Rose

Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Business Manager Lehman, Principals Scholz
and Weliman, and Pupil Services Director Peterson. Others: Staff, students, and community
members. The meeting was available via Zoom for online attendance.

Vice-President Krog stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according to
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District
of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation

A.  Jennifer Markle complemented the Board of the recent building project and encouraged
them to complete the job by cleaning up the old playground areas for public safety.

B. Logan Fore-Grant, high school student, addressed the issue of allowing former students to
attend the Homecoming Dance in the future.

C. Nick Trimner, Price County Administrator informed the District of the approved USDA rural
development federal grant program and the emergency management plan that the Board
will need to review, and a resolution to set aside $30,000 for rural broadband.

D. Marty Krog complemented our great staff as they begin American Education Week.

Chad Edwards of Demco was awarded the 2022 Friend of Education Award for their generous
donation of furniture and equipment to the school.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Dave Scholz, Elementary Principal

1. The Fall Outreach on 10/27/22 was a success with about 200 attendees. Activities
included a dance, crafts, games, and photo booth.

2.  The Moose Lodge will be doing Child ID kits for students in 4K through Grade 1. If
there are extras they will include Grade 2.

3.  Parent/teacher conferences were held last week and this week.

4. The Veterans Day program went well and was well attended by the community. It
was a combined K-12 event with everyone participating. A breakfast was serviced,
tours were given and several area veterans spoke to the students.

5.  This week is American Education Week and everyone is being celebrated.

6. Eddie Eagle came to do hunter safety training with Grades K-3.

B. Kevin Wellman, 6-12 Principal

1. Students of the Month will be reported next month.

2. A brief history of the start of American Education Week in 1919 was given.

3.  The Veterans Day program pulled the whole school together with decorations,
presentations, and artifact display in the Fine Arts Center entrance. A staff member
would like to do some recording with Mr. Art Fox, one of the Veteran speakers.

4. The cross country teams both participated in State competition. eSports is going
well with no more tech glitches, Quiz Bowl is doing very well this year.

5.  Ourinservice day focused on ALICE training and CPI certification was also offered.

C. Kate Peterson, Pupil Services Director

December 2022 - Page 18



1. The special education team and paras met during the inservice day to address
concerns and troubleshoot current procedures.

Rick Morgan, Superintendent

1. The compensation committee is meeting every other week and sifting through a lot of
data. The committee continues to review our current compensation plan and look at
options.

2. School safety trainings are being scheduled for the spring in cooperation with local
law enforcement. This will be a good exercise now that we are all in one building.

Student Liaison Alec Bjork updated the Board on the fall sports records and achievements.

Mock Trial has started. PHS hosted the All Conference Band event and several of our

students also participated in a two-day band event at UMD.

Nutrition committee met on October 19, 2022. The wellness policy is reviewed every three

years. There were no DPI requirements for this review. The food service director is

available to work on nutrition talks with classes. Alternative offerings are being worked
back into the menu. Discussion was held on food waste.

The superintendent search committee met on November 4 and interviewed two options for

search services. The committee is recommending CESA #12 to complete the search

process for us. The committee will meet again on November 21 to set the salary range
and determine a process timeline.

Policy committee meeting met on November 9, 2022:

1. Reviewed Policy #830 Community Use of Building and Facilities and are forwarded
the revision to the Board for first reading.

2. Considered concerns to revised blanket ethics policy and forwarded the wording to
the full Board for second reading.

3. Reviewed #453.4 Administering Medications to Students. Discussion on
self-administration of medications Will provide an update to the Board and remove
9-12 verbiage.

Revenue committee met on November 10, 2022

1. Northwoods Players met and agreed on payments for their share of the project as

well as paying for a new projector and screen, and two side entrance door

replacements. The District is covering the cost of the Patron’s sign.

No updates on the greenhouse/aquaponics project.

No recent meetings or activities with the school forest project.

4. The FEMA Grant process is moving forward and the county has indicated they would
like to work with the District where appropriate.

5. Discussed the use of an App to pin Logger alumni and establish a way to inform
former students/staff of school happenings and events.

Facilities and transportation committee met on November 10, 2022

1. Maintenance report included work being done on a number of valves and
compressors, the elementary building has been insulated and temperature lowered,
the storage shed by the track has secure doors, but is not sided, working on getting a
quote, and plan to move the storage container to the school to use.

2. Transportation report included a review of route ridership which could result in route
modifications after Christmas break, discussion of after-school transportation options
if the current grant is not renewed.

Business services committee met on November 10, 2022

1. Final financials for the building project are still coming.

2. The CSB Rebate grant for an electric bus was not received.

3. A presentation of Board Docs, an electronic option for Board meetings was made.
Cost would be approximately $3,000.00. This will be an action item in December.

4.  Reviewed current vacancies in support staff

5. Looked at a future Building and Grounds director position and requested a job
description.

SRS

December 2022 - Page 19



o

No action taken on the middle school softball/baseball request.

7. Reviewed the golf team request. The parent meeting was very positive. This will be
an action item at the meeting.

8. CESA 12 and Hazard Young Attea Associates provided options for service to the
search committee. The committee is recommending CESA #12. This will be an
action item at the meeting.

9.  Other items included first reading of facilities use policy, update on compensation

committee, and use of a board calendar.

10. Regular agenda was reviewed and bills will be reviewed before Monday’s board
meeting.
VIIl.  Items for Discussion and Possible Action
A. The Staffing report was included with the Business Services report.

B.  Motion (Fox/Denzine) to contract CESA #12 for $5,500 to assist in Superintendent
replacement. Motion carried 7-0.

C.  Motion (Bilgrien/Halmstad) to approve second reading of employee ethics language.
Motion carried 6-1 (Baxter).

D. Motion (Baxter/Fox) to approve the creation of a golf club for the 2022-2023 season.
Motion carried (7-0).

E. Discussion about the use of Board Docs for Board meetings was held. Board members
are to review the materials and this will be an action item next month.

IX. Consent Items - Motion (Fox/Baxter) to approve the following consent items. Motion carried 7-0.
A. Minutes from October 17 and October 26, 2022 Board meetings
B. Personnel report

1. Hiring of Stephanie Scarbrough as Cook II; Randy Reckner, PHMS Asst Boys
Basketball coach; Bailey Dalcerro as Paraprofessional.

2. Accepted resignations from Cheryl Halmstad, Custodian | (41 years); Cliff Anderson,
Custodian Il (2 months); Holly DeGroot, Cook Il (3 months); Amelia Dettmering,
Paraprofessional (1 month) and Olivia Dettmering, Paraprofessional (1 month)

3. Approve bills from October 2022 (#350687-350815 and wires) for a total of
$686,298.63

X. The next regular board meeting on December 19, 2022 at 6:00 pm in the Phillips High School
Performing Arts Center.

XIV.  Motion (Baxter/Fox) to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

Respectfully

submitted,

Anne Baxter, Clerk

Board of Education

December 2022 - Page 20



School District of Phillips
Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes
November 30, 2022 — 5:30 p.m.
Phillips High School Conference Room

The special Board meeting on November 30, 2022 in the Phillips High School conference
room.

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by President Jon Pesko.
Board Members Present: Bilgrien, Krog, and Pesko

Others present Principals Scholz and Wellman, Business Manager Lehman, Pupil Services
Director Peterson, Jordan Buss of JBAD Solutions , and Nick Trimner from Price County

Jordan reviewed the City / School Dist Mitigation Plan. Various situations were discussed that
would utilize the facility.

Discussed County participation and support funds that could be included in the district portion
of the funding.

Talked about letters of support from community and county.
Adjourn at 6:00 p.m.

Submitted by,

Anne Baxter
Board of Education Clerk

December 2022 - Page 2



School District of Phillips
Special Board of Education Meeting Minutes
December 5, 2022 — 12:01 p.m.
School District of Phillips Board Conference Room

Meeting called to order at 12:01 pm by Jon Pesko

Board Members Present: Baxter, Bilgrien, Fox, Halmstad, Krog, Pesko, and
Van De Voort

Administration Present: Superintendent Morgan and Principal Wellman

Motion (Baxter/Bilgrien) to convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes
Section 19.85(1)(f) for the purpose of conducting an expulsion hearing for a middle/high school
student, with deliberations thereafter also to be in closed session pursuant to Wisconsin
Statutes Section 19.85(1).

Motion carried 7-0 with roll call vote at 12:05 p.m.

Motion (Baxter/Fox) to return to open session: Motion carried 7-0

Motion (Krog/Baxter) to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 at 2:57pm

Submitted by,

Anne Baxter
Board of Education Clerk

December 2022 - Page 22



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report - Amended
November 12, 2022 - December 16, 2022

Name/Position Status Hiring Salary | Previous Effective
Salary Date
Alexandra Zajechowski Replace
PhMS Paraprofessional Serina Soul $13.75 $13.75 12/1/2022
Valerie Ringersma Replace
PES Paraprofessional Stephanie Litvinoff $13.75 $13.75 11/29/22
Chelsie McReynolds Replace MacKenzie
PES Paraprofessional Zimmerman $13.75 $13.75 12/6/2022
Brandy Lyon Replace
6-12 Custodian Il Cliff Anderson $15.35 $15.35 12/8/2022
Dominique Kleinhans ESSER Fund
PES Paraprofessional position $13.75 $13.75 1/3/2023
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Information Technology Replace
Specialist Trevor Raskie District 6/26/22
PHS Student Council Replace
Advisor Marc Peterson PHS 9/20/22
Varsity Girls Replace
Soccer Coach Mark Fuhr PHS 10/18/22
PHS Varsity Replace
Baseball Coach Bob Dural PHS 10/18/22
PHS JV Replace
Baseball Coach Brent Edwards PHS 10/18/22
Replace
Cook Il Holly DeGroot 6-12 Campus 11/07/22
Replace
Custodian | Cheryl Halmstad 6-12 Campus 11/07/22
Replace
PHS Forensics Advisor Paul Feuerer (retired) PHS 11/29/22
Food Service Replace
Director Terra Gastmann in 2023-24 District 12/12/22
Family and Consumer Replace
Education Teacher Katie McCardle 2nd Semester PHS 12/13/22

December 2022 - Page 23




Resignations/Retirements

Nma Position Resignation/ Effective | Years of
Retirement Date Service |Location
Serina Soul Paraprofessional Resignation 11/14/22 3 mo 6-12
Stephanie Litvinoff |Paraprofessional Resignation 11/28/22 2 mo PES
Mackenzie
Zimmermann Paraprofessional Resignation 11/28/22 3 mo PES
Food Service
Terra Gastmann Director Retirement 06/30/23 15 yrs District

December 2022 - Page 24



sxxxxyrxxxxxvexxrxrrvrrrery 3TOODT JO DUT wyxyrvrsr vrrererxrsrssrrrs

BE I1S3UNODOY FO IDUMIN

%76 65°T1T 60°222'€L6 9b LE£8'P0Z7T 797196 601 867686221 0T 9€8/6€C 70T 00°68L°G6€°0T STBI0L 2NUBASY PuBRI9

1776 66711 60°zeZ'cLe 97 L£8P02°T 29°L9S 6T 8676857221 0T 9€876€€70T 00°68L'G6€'0T ANAS TYHENED === === —===-= --- ----0T

00°0¢ 00°2% S¥FI AdOD --- =--- -0000S 666 ---d0T

60°€05°2 SNOANYTTIDISIN --- --- -0000S 066 ---¥0T

G0°z¢ €198 61°919°6 12°922°LT 00°z8 0b €98'¢€T 00°000*0¢ 007000702 FIVE-F ‘¥R ¥OId¥d - SANNIFE -—- --- -0000S 1.6 ---¥0T

00°0S7°2 0008k 2 SIWTLLIES SNI TYLIJ¥YO-NON ~--~ --— -00006 ¥96 ---¥0T

00°05¢ SSOT/SATYS INIWAINDE --- --- -0000G 198 ---¥0T

$6°1 L6°ZF 6T F9€"'T 00 FCL’LY 00°000°0L 00°209°LST 140 ION IIVIS (¥HI dIV d3d --- --- -0000S 08L ---¥0I

8€°2Z SL7£89°GY SLTE89’SH 00°SET’r0T 00°€50°L12 ¥I 9TIIL ¥ISE --- —-- -0000% ISL ---d0T

ZL et 89°GvE’8PT 6 FOF‘E 28°8S0'TK0T 00°89L°L00°T SINYYD I1D3IL0¥d TY¥IDIAS --- --- -0000S 0€L ---d0T

00°000°06 00700009 PTY ucTielzodsuexl 3503 UBTH --- ——- -0000G 969 ---¥0T

00°01Z'09% 007000065 pPTY Trdnd 18g --- —-- -0000S $69 ---¥0T

00°6%€’88¢ 0070267882 007 L0V 'PT 00°962°pT pTy A1Tsreds --- --- -0000S 69 ---¥OT

00°20Z*ST 00°102°ST 4I¥ ¥3LOJWOD --- —-- -0000S 169 ---¥0T

00°009°T 0070091 TYO0T HONOWHLI INNIAZY IIVIS --- --- -0000S 099 —--d0T

§zey A 00°€L2°G8 00°70£798 00°€L2’S8 00 v0E ‘98 8¢ 128102 00768602 dI¥ d5¥S --- --- -00006 089 ---d0T

Z5° S 16°L06°C 00 0€Z0TT 00 TOTYLOT SINVYD 12300¥d TY¥IDEAS --- --- -00006 0£9 ---¥0T

807 %1 89 71 007680125 007050095 00°08%*T0L"'€ 00°96L'p18°¢ QI¥ NOILIVZITYA0d --- --— -0000S 129 ---¥0T

00°TG6°0¢€ 00°00070¢ dIv¥ AYY¥EIT --- --- -0000S €19 ---¥0T

00°STF ‘19 00700005 dI¥ NOILVIMOdSNYdL --- --- -0000S 219 ---d0T

007979 % 00°Z€8°F SQIV TY4ad3d JO LISNYEL --- --- -0000§ LIS ---901

00°8b8°Gpe 00°289 ‘65¢ "LSIA HOS IM INAWTITO¥NI NZAO --- --- -00005 GhE ---uU0T

0% 0 6171 00" 0% 06°LET 00700001 00°000°02 STYINZY --- --- -0000S €62 ---¥01

957901 18°€6 00°82€’¢ 00°€%8'% 007001 00°6LT 00°000's 00°000"6 S¥EI INIAALS =--- --- -0000% Z6Z ---¥0T

00°000°6Z1 SETYINOD ‘ONISIVMANAI ‘SIJID --- --- -0000S T62 ---¥0T

z5°ze PE LY sLrzoL'z 08°00T"L 99 HLE 65°18G 00700021 00°000°GT SLNIWLSIANI NO ISTYEIINI --- --- -0000S 082 ---¥0T

8T°€21 0£"€16'9 00°6ST°9 0£° 25k 0070912 00°000's AWOONI XLIAILOY TOOHDS JEHIO --- --- -0000S 6.2 ---d0T

00°2TF’€E 00°€v8°2 00" Tb¥ SNOISSIWAY --- --- —-0000S T2 ~---¥0T

05°0 70 L9T 00°0T 08 6T0°L 00°00F"T 0070002 0070020 SLOArE0 TYIIJYO-NON SATJ¥AS --- --- -00005 $9Z ---d0T

Z1°5¢e 007001 LLLS 00°00T 00°0¢£2C S3Zd NOIIVIYOASNVIL --- --- -0000S5 6vZ —---d0T

§9°LE 167559 167759 00°€TIL'T 0070062 XYL 3WOH FTIGOW --- --- -0000S £1Z ---¥0T

00°9LP 0P8 e 00°8I€'609°¢ XYl AI¥IJO¥d ¥Y3IX INTHIND --- —-- -0000§ 11 ---90T

3 AlAd % Qlid AJTATIOV QIXI AITATIOV QLRI TALIOV ATUIUOW TATIOY ATUIUON 3Iobpng pssiasy ISbpng pasTAdY 395 D0T cdd  ONOd D¥S 001Ldd
Zz-1202 £2-2202 22-1202 €z-zz0e -120Z ISqUSAON -ZzZ0Z ISQWRAON ZZ-1Z0Z £€z-2202

Nd TT:T (2202/1T :°3ed) YD a3y paeod 00°00°0T°22°50
1:9bed zz/v1/2t sdITTTuUd JO 20TIISTQ T[OOUDS p-9L d-zipnqazc



000

{(¢z/0€/1T ysnoayl) pamoulog |elol

000'000°T (xew 000°000°T$) aduejeg HpaiJ Jo sur] UaLIN)

S0°809°S9Y |e10L

T IOV Y (s8uines) yueg |euonep 1544

PE'8E8 [OOd JUSWIISOAU| JAOD |BIOT s r¥x ¥ ¥ xx ¥ X X XX L XX XXX E ¥ XN ITOABT TO PUT wxxx v v v s £ ¥ vy v s ssrsrssr

LS°89€°09Y (Buppay) |eduan) yueg |euoeN 15414

1ZTOT "19UIBNON JO Se 1D1ISI 3y} 01 |qe|leAy spun vort  teaumosoy o xecun
58°0¢ Lege 257861159 '€ £6°89G"LLL 06 7bZ 199 £€°0TZ 10V ‘0T 0L ¥6L°TH6 0T sTe3lol ssusdxy pueis
StL 00°0v0°C 00°121°2 SNOILOYSNYEI WYd90dd-NON ¥IHLO e 301
£S°9 1172 0L°928°%1 007659 ‘LT 0Z°650°'T 00°56L°066 007652 v0L A¥3S TYNOILONYISNI JaSYHO¥Nd T X 301
00°08T€L8 00°L0T*806 QNN MEHIONY OL SWIASNYEL e 30T
[ FARS £8°05 55°90L‘ZhT 62 0bb'0¢ £9°LE0'ET 00°b66'L6T 00°5€L°082 SIDIA¥IS I¥04dNS HIHIO ——— 7 - q0T
€9° 80 18°b¥ 65708€°S £S7E6L°T £5°€6L°T 00° L2122 00°L00°2T SEDIAYIS LEAT ——— -=--8T --- 0T
06755 9695 06°€L8°E6 89704542 097967'9 00°968°£91 00°18°0LT SINIWOAAL % IONVEASNI TR 0T
L8°ZE 10°0€ 80°09L°%T 6€°106°C 61°G68°C 96°2007'Lb 00 €8T°6H SIDIAYIS TYEINED mo= mmem07 o 20T
£6° b€ 90" 1% Z9°ETL'290°T TC €L6'681T L8 EST LYT 9¢°L18°2EE°T FL P9V ‘885 °T NOILVMISININGY SSANISOY e T 0T
19° 1% 85T S6°L6LSLE b6°9L8°0S 8€°v€Z T 65°€08°LT9 00°0£Z €99 NOIIVYISINIWAY ONIATING TOOHOS ——— ey - 0T
Ly 07 b9 LY 6L708L7€EET 0L7L00°6T 80°92€‘1¢ 00°655°LLE 00°618°082 NOIIYYISINIWAY TYMENTD e YA 30T
£L762 919 Z0°229'8v2 AR AN 4 91758502 LZ2°€82'02Z¢ 00°991'S0% SEDIA¥ES JJVIS TYNOTIONYISNI ——— ———-27 ——- 0T
£p°5¢ L0° 2% SE°¥86°80T ET°¥b6°S2 09°082°s¢ LZ°919'882 00°290"652 SEDIAYES TIdnd ——— —me-TZ - q0T
€17 0L L8759 00°0L5°S 00°Zb6 ‘L 00°95b '8 SQEEAN TYID3dS JIAHIO e meem T --- 30T
89°z¢ 9z 0% 90°2E£9 ‘b9 LL7826°0T €p 6EL°TT 00°LSE’091T 96°666409T SEILIAILOY ¥YIADTEIND-0D ————mem9T ——- 0T
¥6°92 19°1¢ 09°875*9% 08°FzI’2T 62 FTT 1T 001917591 00°ZbT*LYT WOTADIMEND TYOISAHA i =0T
0v-ze 8-z b T62°L6T 66 LOL DS 997 8€€ TP 00°LL8"OTY 00" 6L 59F WOTAOTYEAD TYNOILYIOA e S a01
0z zg L6°6C 6T %9€ 529 02°€vE ‘99T 09°0TZ '#ST 88°SCL'FE0Z 00°2LE'980'C HOTODIHNEAD ¥YIN9TH ——= ====ZT --- 301
85" p¢ 98" v¢ 89 SVE‘OTY 8E€ 892951 80°€89°ThT 00 LEG‘8LLT 00°208°05L°T WOTADINEND QEIVIINIHIIITANA i S S 0T
% QLAJ % QLAd A3TATIOV QIAA AJTATIOY ATYIUOW  AJTATIOY ATUIUOW 19bpng pesiasyg 1sbprng pastasy rgao rad JNAA 90 iad
2z-120Z  €2-220C  €2-220% 22-120¢ I2qWBAON  £Z-2207 ISCWSAON  Z2Z-120Z £2-2202
Wd G0°T (2202/11 :@3eq) >osud dxd pieog 00°00°0T"¢CZ S0
T:obeg ZzZ/v1/21 sdTT1Tud JO 3IDTIISTJ TOOYDS b-9¢ d-zipngaje



